## REGULAR MEETING MINUTES – BOARD OF EDUCATION REDFORD UNION SCHOOLS, DISTRICT NO. 1 November 27, 2017

Special Meeting 11/27/2017

A Special meeting of the Redford Union Board of Education was held November 27, 2017, at the Board of Education Administrative Offices, 17715 Brady Street, Redford Township, Michigan, 48240. President Kurland called the meeting to order at 4:31 PM.

Call to Order

Present: Caloia (Late 4:36 PM), Doby (Late 5:07 PM), Gubachy, Kurland, Pridemore

Roll Call

and Isabell

Absent: Graham

None. Call to the Audience

on Agenda Items

President Kurland asked everyone to please place their cell phones on silent or vibrate. President's Remarks

None. Superintendent's Remarks

It was moved by Member Isabell, seconded by Member Pridemore to adopt the agenda of Adoption of November 27, 2017, Special Board Meeting as presented.

Adoption of Agenda as Presented

Yes: 4 No: 0 Motion: Carried

Superintendent Shivers gave a Fall Data Retreat presentation. She said she would give an overview of the agenda and an overview of the information that was provided to the Board in their packets. She asked Beatrice Benjamin, Academic Coordinator to write notes and/or other information that the board was interested in seeing.

Presentations Fall Data Retreat

The presentation started with the Demographics data as a reminder of who the populations are in the district building.

Superintendent Shivers thanked Patty Basler, Data Coach at Beech. As a component of Ms. Basler's job, she has been hired to do data district-wide. The compilations of data provided to the Board was prepared by Ms. Basler.

There was an overview of the demographic data.

Special Board *Meeting*: 11/27/17

**Future Meetings Dates** 

Linda Kell, Wayne RESA joined the Superintendent in the Northwest Evaluation Association (NWEA) presentation. NWEA is an assessment that is done three times a year in the District. Handouts were provided to the Board.

Beatrice Benjamin addressed the board on qualifications of students with Individual Reading Improvement Plan (IRIP) and K-3rd-grade reading levels.

Andy Christopherson, Hilbert Principal, addressed the Board on the nuances of how they have changed some of their interventions. He spoke on Hilbert's discipline referrals and suspensions.

There were questions and answers.

None.	Board Secretary Communications
None.	Action Items
None.	Board of Education Communication, Discussion
None.	Call to the Audience On Non-Agenda Items

Special Board Meeting: 11/27/17

Monday, November 27, 2017 - Special Meeting - 6:00 PM

Monday, December 11, 2017 – Regular Meeting – 7:30 PM

Board of Education Administrative Office, 17715 Brady Street, Redford, MI 48240

Board of Education Administrative Office, 17715 Brady Street, Redford, MI 48240

It was moved by Member Pridemore, seconded by Member Isabell to adjourn the Meeting at 5:52 PM.

Adjournment

Yes: 6 No: 0. Motion: Carried.

Respectfully Submitted,

Patricia J. Isabell,
Secretary
Redford Union Schools Board of Education

Special Board Meeting: 11/27/17